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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
.BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside A ven11e 
Edil1b1rrgl1 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdo1n 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 

Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK 

26 April 201112:10 
Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK 

Fw: ETN - Minute of Variation to Infraco Contract 

E1nail '. martin.foerder@,civil . bilfinger. co .1lk 
Web: "rww.civil.bilfi1lger.co.tlk 

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Li1nited 

Registered Office: 3rd Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maide1tl1ead, Berksl1ire SL6 IDA 
Registered in England and Wales 
Co1npany No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH, 

The i1lformation contained in tllis 1nessage is confidential or protected by law. If you are not tile intended recipient, please contact 
the sender ai1d delete tl1is 1nessage. A11y unautllorised copying of tllis message or 1mauthorised distribution of the information 
contained l1erein is prol1ibited. 

----- Forwarded by Martin Foerder/Project Management/Civil/Bberger on 26/04/2011 12: 10 -----

From: 
To 
Date: 
Subject: 

"Colin Smith" <.csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 
"Martin . F oerder@c.ivi I. bi lfin·ger. co. uk" <Martin. Foerder@civi I. bi lfi nger. co. uk> 
15/04/2011 16: 15 
Fw: ETN - Minute of Variation to lnfraco Contract 

Colin Smith FRI CS MAPMHg ConsultingChartered Surveyors20 Lynedoch CrescentGlasgowG3 6EQTel: 
0141 354 0181Email: ·csmith@hg-group.co.ukFax: 01413540182Mobile: 
BlackBerry® wireless device 

From: acampos@caf.net 
Date: Fri, 15 Apr 2011 12:45:52 +0200 
To: Colin Smith<csmith@hg-group.<;o .uk> 
Cc: <rgarner@CAF.NET>; <AUrriza@caf.net> 
Subject: RE: ETN - Minute of Variation to Infraco Contract 

Colin, 

1 

ent from my 

BFB00094784 0001 -



please find below our Delay Costs in relation to the new dates included in the latest Phoenix program released. 

Best regards, 

Antonio 

!Projec.t P'hoenix· EI N ,Programme CAF .Programe -
ne'X!' delay cost... . fullo 'X!1img Mediait:. . . Project 'Phoemix ... 

2 

BFB00094784 0002 


